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We know each other for ever and these terrorists inform me to inform you. 

THE TRUTH ON THE TERROR ATTACKS  
FROM 2015 TO 2018  

 

By a Belgian IT and counter-terrorism agent 
10 years’ experience as ex-undercover for France, ex-Mossad agent… 

All terror events signed on my web server before each event: 
Manchester, London, Brussels, Gent (Belgium), Paris, Marseille, Blagnac, Hamburg 
(Germany), Bâle (Switzerland), Barcelona, Edmonton (Canada), Las Vegas, 
Manhattan, Texas (church), California (school), Halamish (Israel), Kabul, Sint 
Petersburg (Russia), Leicester (UK), the hazmat in an American Base, Vienna… 
…were false flag operations by a same European organization 

The Skripal story in the UK; The evidence of the False flag 
operation. The real purpose of this operation is to blow up  
THIS REPORT… 

…on the false flag operations organized by NATO and its secret 
army, GLADIO which is at the origin of this report.  

All that you will read here, about these false flag operations, including 
the terror attacks, comes directly from those who made them.  

True story with evidence and the names 
MP3 records, emails, Justice records and witnesses 

 

Updated versions of this file on: http://docdro.id/g5M3R3w French version http://docdro.id/pCNWQWR 
Author: Marc Delantre, counter-terrorism agent.  Secure email: marc.delantre@nym.hush.com 
Evolution and contact: https://www.facebook.com/marc.delantre.terrorism.and.manipulation   

Secured chat: https://tawk.to/Marc.Delantre 

 

BIG UPDATE  
March 1-2, 2018 

This organization answers, 
on my server,  

to a question of a reader… 
 

“Hail Satan!” signed on my 
server as all terror attacks, 

and in the same time (within 
the signature), they launch a 

terror attack in Kabul,  
a car bomb! … 

 
… and in UK the 

SKRIPAL SPY operation! 
 

Yes this story is a false flag 
signed like the other attacks 

on my webserver… 
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INTRODUCTION / SUMMARY
 

I am currently exiled and 56 years old Belgian computer scientist, bound against my will, to the 
terror attacks and some other massacres. I must share with you my story, in organized crime, 
espionage but especially terrorism in Europe, the USA and more recently in Kabul. You absolutely 
must know this story. It is exceptional but quite truthful because it’s mine. 

Some could call me a whistleblower, but one thing is sure; my experience gives a very different 
explanation to the terrorist attacks since 2015. Indeed, I was first an undercover agent for the French 
authorities, and I became an agent for the Mossad and finally an independent agent for 5 years 
against terrorism. My experience is long, and it explains almost thirty terror attacks and massacres. 

Another thing that is certain is that on 5 times, I was warned and then warned a Belgian authority of 
an imminent terror attack without knowing where and what time was it going to happen exactly. 
However, never somebody asked me who I was and why I was so well informed. Also, the five 
terrorism complaints that I filed in almost six years have been closed without any investigation, and 
once the last one was closed, the terror attacks started in early 2015. 

So, I write this report with two goals: The first is to present a situation that people do not know, 
while others guess it. The second goal is to provoke a real trial about all these facts, and an 
international reaction.  

Some magistrates in Belgium know what I describe and refuse to investigate. Others say it's too big; 
it's probably very risky to investigate, and riskier to let the public know this story. Others prefer to 
think it's not in their duties. 

Nobody, who has read my file (not only this summary), will dare to pretend that it is false and that 
the proofs are invented. On the other hand, to admit that this can be true absolutely changes 
everything we know about the terror attacks and some other massacres. 

However, this file does not say that those responsible are our politicians because they are probably 
not. They might not be made aware of it, even at the highest level. Indeed, they are too ephemeral, 
and the European organization behind these attacks existed even before they came into the world.  

Originally, in 1947, this organization before being terrorist, was a paramilitary emanation of NATO, 
which was to protect Europe, against Russia. After the end of Cold War, in the 1980s, this 
organization was involved in terrorist attacks and shootings in several European countries, also to 
create terror to manipulate public opinion. In the 1990s, Europe demanded its dissolution, but this 
organization has become only more secret to finally become the one behind the terrorist attacks and 
other massacres we know today. My file will prove all this, with specific facts, evidence, witnesses 
and my MP3 recordings. 

So, my file does not describe a recent organization or strategy. On the other hand, what is new is that 
this organization should no longer exist when it still is. Terror is their job, and they are not Islamist. 

Moreover, this paramilitary organization, which became illegal and very secret in the 90s, has 
always taken its workforce into the police, justice, intelligence and the army. It manages itself to 
exist through terror and threats to its members, sometimes ready to vote for the execution of one of 
their own if he poses a risk to the organization.  

So, the slightest fact described below comes from my own experience directly related to these 
events. My story might seem like a big spy novel. My life is like that, but everything is real, and 
you have here, only a part of it. Not a single affirmation, nor a single fact, nor a single character is 
invented. Only, for obvious security reasons, I give no name, and no character is identifiable, even 
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with great efforts, except by themselves because this story is unique. Therefore, they will also be the 
first to identify me, and I take the risk. Indeed, since 2015, the dead and the victims add up in 
hundreds, it's why I must tell you what I know. 

However, I have these names and I would add that with each "(MP3)" you will 
encounter, there is indeed an audio recording of my interlocutor (s). I can't take the 
risk of lying or romance. So, these recordings exist precisely to prove if any, what 
is said in these lines. The MP3 recorder, in picture attached, is also the one that 
served me for 5 years, sometimes fixed to my chest, which shows you well that, I 
had nothing of a professional, unlike those around me. 

This report, which is spread over ten years, is, therefore, almost 17,000 words 
long, so almost 2 hours of reading. It was very difficult for me to be shorter, to 
keep my report understandable. Nevertheless, to help with the reading and the 
synthesis, I put in bold the words summarizing the best each paragraph. This will 
help if you need to interrupt your reading. 

I speak, write and read English fluently, but my English is not so good for such long report. So, I 
use translators and I read the text after. However, the translation could have some errors. Sorry for 
that.  

My story is not meant to influence you, but it is highly likely, then, that you will be convinced that 
the real orchestrators of these attacks are not the ones you believe.  

At these words, some will say that this is a new story of conspiracy. No, unlike conspirators of all 
kinds, this file describes a very specific organization to which some people have chosen to link me. 

Conspiracy theories usually attempt to explain the facts differently, but more by analysis, reflection, 
than by evidence. In the absence of evidence or witnesses, conspiracy theories have, therefore, often 
bad press. 

This file does not fit into this kind of thinking. This is only my story, so only facts accompanied by 
their evidence, their recordings and by my explanations, as a witness. You will need it. So, in very 
short summary, my story reveals, demonstrates, proves, identifies with certainty the organization 
that is behind the terror attacks and other shootings.  

This story begins with its beginning, ten years ago when a top Belgian police officer forced me to 
work for Franco-Belgian organized crime... 

 

Good reading! 
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2008. I work for the Franco-Belgian organized crime (MP3) in which a top Belgian police 
officer forces me to work. Refusing this situation, I will find the French authorities in Paris to 
deliver what I had already learned and recorded from this organization. But this authority asks me, 
without too much choice, to remain in this organization as an undercover agent. I was a computer 
scientist, and I became, unintentionally and even without realizing it, an agent against terrorism. 

 

So, I work in Belgium, with the top Belgian police officer, but for (not against!) the Franco-Belgian 
organized crime of which he seems to be a part. We talk about a business of 2 billion of Euros in 10 
years. I record everything on MP3. This experience could have cost me my life if they had searched me. 

Quickly, this top officer begins to talk to me about terrorism and with pride on September 11, 2001, 
while apologizing for terrorism in a general way, whatever the flag. Indeed, this top officer is not at 
all Muslim. He is close to, or very close to, Muslims or Salafist radicals, whereas in the past, he was 
opposed in Brussels and daily violence to young Muslims. He may not have changed sides... 

2009. I decide to denounce this organization to the French and Belgian authorities, before 
delivering anything to organized crime, the red line that I did not want to cross. I go then to hide in 
Thailand before starting my denunciations. Actually, those I was targeting in France were part of 
organized crime, and those I was targeting in Belgium were a part of the police, organized crime, 
and radical Muslims. My situation would become very difficult, and I had to hide with my spouse. 

May 2009. Settled in the middle of the rice fields, I begin to denounce in France and in Belgium, 
and I warn the embassy of my situation. The embassy does not want me that I stay in Thailand 
where people can kill for some small money. They are trying to find a solution to repatriate me to 
Belgium. But the Belgian authorities do not want to provide me any protection, especially since the 
complaints I have filed seem to have been blocked. Also, the top officer found a solution to make 
me pay 1000 euros per month, on the express condition that I do not return to Belgium. Indeed, my 
return would have triggered the action of justice, which he wanted to avoid. It's called tampering 

with witnesses, so I'm stuck in the middle of the rice fields. 

I am then contacted by a person who seems to know me very well and who 
knows, even more, the top Belgian police officer. Little by little, trust is 
established, and he informs me a little more about him. He tells me he 
belongs to the Israeli secret service, the Mossad, but he is Belgian and works 
in Belgium. He knows my need to return to Belgium under protection and 
says he had a mission from Mossad to take care of the return of my wife and 
me and our protection. In return, I must follow his instructions. 

 

10 May 2010. We are exfiltrated from Thailand by the Mossad because the agent would have 
found a house without firing angle for our protection. This is a former bank. 450 square meters, on 
3 levels, where we are alone. Street too narrow and ravine in the back. I insist. All this is true 

 

January 2011. I am the target of a direct attack from the top Belgian police officer, who thus 
learned my return, and which tries to reduce me to silence. Mossad intervenes immediately and 
saves me from this situation. Happy with their intervention, I insist on knowing the reasons for their 
protection and my situation, which, for me, had remained at a stage of programmer and undercover 
within organized crime. I go to this meeting with my wife and what I learn there, is one of the first 
big steps of this story. 
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6 January 2011. The Mossad tells me (MP3) that the top Belgian police officer is a terrorist they 
track down and monitor since the late 90s. According to the Mossad (MP3), he allegedly participated 
in terrorist events related to and before the 11 September 2001 but taking place in Europe and 
Afghanistan. He would have organized these in close connection with a world-famous Islamist 
terrorist, Nizar Trabelsi. Together, they organized the assassination of the Afghan, Commandant 
Massoud on 09/09/2001. Indeed, Commandant Massoud knew the project of 09/11, and he could talk.  

According to Mossad, the top Belgian police officer would still be in 2011, always very close to these 
terrorist or extremist networks. Finally, still according to Mossad (MP3), his specialty is terrorist 
intelligence and the trafficking of false documents to provide to terrorists. Very close to European 
organized crime, he is at the origin of my recruitment and therefore of this situation.  

The Mossad is asking me (MP3) not to file a new complaint against the top police officer because it 
could send him to prison. They explain to me that they have not finished their investigation and not 
yet understood, they say, the reasons for his close and regular links with the most dangerous networks 
of Europe. This one-and-a-half-hour conversation are fully recorded on MP3. I went out of there more 
stunned than I had entered. 

This talking with this agent of the Mossad and those who will follow will be accredited later by the 
Belgian secret service. Only, if I believe in good faith of these Mossad agents who will talk to me 
successively for 2 years, it seems that they were then not aware of the top Belgian police officer could 
belong to this organization which will be described here. In other words, I discovered in 7 years, or 
rather, someone or an organization will have helped me to discover what they were looking for, even if 
there are still areas of shadows. 

This first interlocutor of Mossad told me also I fulfilled a mission towards them which he could not 
inform me and of which I was not aware. I think that he, on the other hand, knew very well that he 
was, without seeming to be, giving me the basics of this mission. Indeed, he trained me in the 
techniques of Intelligence, and he left me information that will make me work and that will turn me 
into a bait easy to monitor. Without this information, I was not worth much. He will die the following 
year in very strange conditions, and I was obliged to continue alone. 

Still, in 2011, a strange professional was a little too close to our couple and after to my wife only. 
He has a partially armored car. He is a tough guy who practices martial arts and has a weapon in his 
glove box. He says he works as a driver and bodyguard. He has and shows us real fake Belgian 
papers that he says he has "officially" to protect those he carries. The secret services explained to 
me in 2013 that this kind of true fake papers does not exist.  

Did he want to kill me? Indeed, seeing me particularly stressed by my situation, he offers me an 
appointment with a coach. I accept and leave him with my wife ... 

I almost never arrived alive at my destination. I suddenly had a huge feeling of unease that, driving, 
should have cost me my life (poison?). I do not realize there could be a connection between this 
professional and my discomfort and I am sent to the hospital unable to walk for several days. A few 
months later, my wife leaves me for this professional which in fact, I do not know much. The 
"official" address that I read on his identity card and which is also attributed to him on the Internet, 
the tax office and the VAT, really arrives in a wasteland and he is unknown to the neighbors. This 
professional matched with my story but for what? Later, my wife gets in touch with me, regularly 
but distantly. I understand that everything is fine, but I remain worried. 

June 2012. The main Mossad agent is in turn in the hospital after a major malaise (poison?). He is 
neat and dies while he is about to return home (poison?). While he is not yet buried, his computer is 
stolen at a place he was, with his family, the only one to know. (Mossad, the top Belgian police 
officer, or… this Mossad agent is not dead?) In September 2012, it's my wife who disappears in 
strange conditions, with some facts in connection with the Belgian police. 
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End of 2012, the top police officer pushes me to leave Belgium and sends me some money 

 

January 2013. I do not leave while I received from him a small amount of money in my bank 
account with a communication talking about my move. It is not the desire that I miss, but this 
money is not enough to allow me to leave the country and especially, I cannot leave in these 
circumstances. My health did not allow it, and my ex-wife was still missing. The top police officer 
also threatens me by mail, if I come to look for her or if I report her disappearance. 

January 25, 2013. I have an exceptional attack. Indeed, I discovered in the next days, a real estate 
advertising for renting my apartment! For the realization of this one, I understand that I was the 
subject of a swindle with my credit card, a tailing, a phone-tapping and finally an intrusion at home 
in my absence and, in front of a friend left on my webcam engaged. When I am about to file a 
complaint, the money is refunded to me anonymously, and bank entries are corrupted. I do not even 
know how to call the police anymore. I insist once again, all this is strictly true, and I have 
obviously kept all traces. 

Afterward, I will have several intrusions of the same kind. Never anything is stolen or 
destroyed, but each time something has been moved to show their passage. Even my neighbor tells 
me there are noises in my apartment while I'm not there. I understood quite well that the episode of 
the credit card, as all these intrusions were intended to threaten me and terrorize me, but I wondered 
what organization could have this kind of means and professionalism. 

 

Summer 2013. The top Belgian police officer is "on vacation" on the Syrian border!! I learn 
from a witness who is close to him that the purpose of this trip is to make new contacts and that the 
main member of Mossad has been killed. I decided to contact the Belgian anti-terrorist police. I am 
careful, and I write my emails using encrypted messaging and not mentioning my name. I only ask 
what I should do and who do I contact? 

 

August 6, 2013. My home is the subject of an exceptional raid in my absence. Indeed, I realize 
that I received an answer to one of these emails. It's past 10 pm, but I choose to call a close witness 
for advice. On the phone, I read him the mail received. He proposes to accompany me to the 
proposed appointment. A little over an hour later, so, past 23:30, I leave the same girl on my 
webcam, and I walk down my dog before going to bed. On the return, around 23:50, while I have 
the house in my field of vision, I am obliged to stop by a phone call. I do not see anything abnormal 
on the lighted street. I then resume my journey, and I arrive at home. 

My computer is not on its screensaver while I think I left it. Stunned, I find on my Skype a question 
from my friend asking me who is the girl sitting at my desk. At first, I'm furious with her because I 
do not believe her, but then I remember my screensaver. She told me that the girl was talking to 
someone else in front of her and my friend thought that it was me. I check the pages of my browser 
and the pages of encrypted emails have been opened during my walk. 

My phone call must have been heard, and I had a new intrusion into my home whose purpose 
seemed to read the emails that I exchanged with the police. I also realize that to have done this 
operation, it was necessary a preliminary phone tapping, a lock expert to open my door, people who 
follow me during my walk, a hacker, and probably others. 
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More than 6 professionals gathered in less than an hour for a 10-minute operation; it was a 
serious organization for someone who has just received an invitation to an appointment with the 
Belgian counter-terrorism police! Moreover, this operation was organized in less than an hour, with 
an intrusion of only a few minutes. Even the Belgian police do not have that kind of means, 
especially in the middle of the night. 

 

August 2013. I'm then the victim of several tailings. Indeed, in preparation for this meeting, with 
the counter-terrorism, I want to buy a small speaker to connect to my MP3 recorder. During this 
outing, I am the subject of a severe car tailing, but the goal is apparently to terrorize me and 
probably check what I'm doing. 

So, I go to the counter-terrorist police with another witness who knows the top officer too. The 
commissioner who receives us does not seem convinced by my story, including the MP3 recordings 
that I bring him or the latest events. We stop on the way back and again; there is an event that tells 
us that we are being monitored. 

The counter-terrorist officer writes to me seriously doubting the existence of Mossad in my file, but 
that does not prevent them from investigating. I am not very convinced, and I decide to take another step. 

 

 

September 2013. I take contact with the Belgian secret services. I have in my relatives an agent 
of the Belgian secret service. Cautiously, I end up explaining the situation to him, especially as he 
knows the high officer very well. He says he is as worried as I am and especially by this trip to the 
Syrian border and adds that he will talk to the Belgian secret service. These call me in less than 
twelve hours to make an appointment. 

October 2013. The Belgian secret services believe in these Mossad agents. Indeed, during this 
meeting, I learn that these men of the Mossad are known as pro-Israel, experts of the Torah and so, 
according to the Belgian secret services, it is not impossible they are Mossad. They do not doubt 
either of my protection, of which they say that Belgium would be utterly not able of it. They are, 
however, surprised at not having been warned by the Mossad of this long investigation. Since the 
Belgian secret service has very few means in Belgium; they ask me to find additional information. 

On the other side, I will understand later that, since Mossad was investigating on the Belgian 
enforcement, they could not tell the reason of their investigation. 

I make an appointment with a second member of the Mossad (MP3). He seems to know this file 
much more than the deceased agent. He confirms everything that the first had already told me. 
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However, he adds information that I did not yet have, including the connections between the Mossad 
and some magistrates of the Belgian courts. He is also aware of the conditions of my protection, 
which had been decided in his office in the presence of a representative of the Belgian justice. He also 
confirms the close ties between the top Belgian police officer and the terrorist groups, but he says that, 
the Belgian justice will never move. He does not explain why. I'll understand it later. 

The counter-terrorist police do not want to believe in Mossad, nor any spying as I inform them 
of this new MP3 record. It does not impress them. For them, there is no question of intelligence, 
i.e., no intelligence or espionage in this file and therefore, no question of Mossad. 

The Belgian Secret service is not at all the same opinions, and they believe in these new 
elements. However, as they are convinced never to get the agreement of justice to launch an 
investigation, they ask me once again to find additional evidence. 

November 2013. I slip into the skin of a spy to find the files. I have a little idea where I will find more 
information. I stop my car near a house I know, and I'm waiting for my third contact with Mossad. 

Immediately, he recognizes me for having prepared the safe house, the old bank, used for our protection. 
Again, I'm recording him (MP3). We discuss the death of the first Mossad agent, the theft of his 
computer and finally the files. It is then that he makes the same slip twice. I ask him to repeat what he 
has just told me, and he tells me that this is the code name given to the surveillance operation of the top 
Belgian police officer. Innocently, I ask him if he knows where these files are and without any 
hesitation, he answers me in the affirmative. He agrees to show them to me. We pick up my car, and he 
takes me to the cache where are the paper files of this Mossad team. I always record him. Faced with 
this cache, he shows me all the files, but I dare not touch. Having seen them is enough for me. 

I immediately take another appointment with the Belgian secret service, but again, I learn that 
they will never have the right to question these people of the Mossad and even less the right to take 
these files. I am again asked if I can find a way to get these files myself. I go back to see my 
contact, but alas, I do not fall on him, but on someone else. I'm coming back empty-handed. I do not 
insist anymore, it becomes very dangerous, and the word is weak. I did not know who or what I was 
tracking, probably described in these files in this cache. I was not conscient I was risking my life. 

I was not yet aware of the enemy that I was tracking and was probably described in these files, 
enemy, so powerful, that even the justice did not want to investigate. 

Severe computer attacks and new intrusions in my home are happening again. Faced with 
Internet attacks, I decided to call the technical support of my provider. But once again, as I begin to 
explain the problem I'm experiencing, the problem stops. A new clue that I am always listening 
whatever the means they use. But the problem repeats itself sometime later. This time, the support 
tells me that it looks like Internet attacks, but she must refer to her direction. And this is happening 
again. This time, I come across an engineer of a higher level, and he seeks to understand. He 
analyzes the signal of the cable which carries the Internet and the television to my home... 

The engineer notices strong interference during intrusions and attacks. Indeed, during his analysis, 
he gives me the dates and times of these strong interferences, and I was stunned. Each of these dates and 
times corresponds to an intrusion at home or an attack Internet. I inform him of this, and this is the last 
time I will have the opportunity to talk to him about it. He too understood something that I did not 
understand yet. He tells me that he sends me a technician to analyze the condition of my cable TV.  

Two days later, this technician confirms that my cable has a severe problem with insulation. When he 
goes to the post outside, he does not climb on it. He run away very quickly, like frightened. I never 
knew why, but my friend and neighbor, the pizzeria, tells me that he saw recently a black car stopping 
at this post, and the men climbed on it and they were black dressed too… I though, he was joking. 



  9/38 

I go to open a complaint to the IT police in Brussels. My story is about to amuse them, especially 
with the episode of the credit card swindle to put a false real estate advertise with my apartment. 
They say they have never seen this before. On the other hand, for the issue of the cable, they talk 
about an interference problem. 

Only military or police radios can cause this interference. This is at least, in my street, the only 
possible explanation for the problems of interference on my cable TV and found by my provider. Let's 
explain that. In short, an aerial cable that has an insulation problem can be sensitive to external 
frequencies, only if these frequencies are the same that the cable is used to carrying. So, there are several 
conditions for frequencies to be received by the cable and this led to the conclusion that in my street the 
only frequencies compatible with those of the cable were those of the police or the army. The intruders 
were therefore professionals! Police officers or military, but who did not work for the Belgian state. 

What were professionals with radios doing in my home to read police e-mails? This discovery was 
yet to be confirmed by the proper authority. I am in constant contact with the anti-terrorism and the 
Belgian secret service, and these multiple violations of home and these computer attacks would be 
carried out by other professionals equipped with radios! 

 

 

 

Following this discovery, a special division of the federal police arrives one day at my home. They 
analyze my cable TV and confirm that the signature recorded by the operator, during intrusions are 
indeed those of military radio or police. 

December 2013. Faced with these conclusions, the terrorism magistrate chose to close the file. He 
had probably figured out what organization was behind these professional intrusions and he did not 
want to go further, as he refused to question these Mossad agents or to pick up the files I had found. 

The Belgian secret service does not have the same opinion at all, and they prompt me to open a new 
complaint in another court. They even help me to write it. 

 

December 16, 2013. Threats and espionage from police officers involved in organized crime 
and in a terrorist case. It was the object of the complaint that I had to file in this new court at the 
request and with the help of the Belgian secret services. 

 

The new complaint did not seem to progress further even though I had seized an investigating 
judge, as requested by the Belgian secret service. The prosecution had confirmed the admissibility 
of the offenses described in my file, but it did not advance, while I remained under pressure, threats 
and intrusions. 
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Filing a complaint 

 

 

A setup to send me to 10,000 km from Belgium. Indeed, after several months, I have a job 
proposal, but it is only valid if I leave Belgium for Madagascar. I do not feel the trap because these 
people are not supposed to know each other, and I ended up leaving Belgium in May 2014. 

The ticket is also partially funded by the top police officer. New witness tampering. 

 

May 2014. A couple of Belgians is introduced to me in Madagascar, while they just arrived also 
in this city. This very nice couple asks me a website and they pay me a first down payment, then a 
second, then a third, but in the end, they will never take the website, despite our successive 
meetings and always very friendly… maybe too much friendly. 
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One moment, the husband shows me that he knows, in detail, my story with the Mossad, 
without me telling it. Realizing his mistake, he tries to justify himself by telling me that he guessed 
it, but it was too late. I pretend not to pay attention. 

At the next meeting, they told me that they were from the family of the Belgian high magistrate who 
had discussed and prepared my protection with the Mossad. This high magistrate was also concerned 
by my first complaint in 2009, filed at the request of another Belgian magistrate who was outraged to 
learn that such a police officer was part of organized crime. This complaint had been closed without 
investigation, like all the others. The name of this magistrate makes me very cold in the back because 
I understood suddenly why this proposal, why Madagascar and why this couple was paying me a 
website which they did not need! I had fallen into a trap that I had to go out. 

September 16, 2014. A first Internet attack "ring 0" affects my 
computer. I must describe this kind of Internet attack a bit, because 
there will be many of them, some of which will be very significant. 
(Sorry for the pros, I cannot go into the detail of the attacks or the 
definitions.) A "ring 0" attack is called as such because it takes place 
close to the heart of the computer, its processor. This kind of remote 
attack without hacker program on the target computer requires very rare 
skills. There may be a hundred or so people in the world with this kind 
of expertise, apart from the world's leading intelligence agencies, such as 
Mossad or the NSA. These attacks are often explained by the fact that to 
reach this level of the machine; it is necessary to find the access doors... which often are provided to 
the authorities by the manufacturers themselves, if they are in the same countries. This kind of thing 
regularly makes the news‘titles when they are discovered. 

In my situation, being a victim of this kind of attack, puts at the top, the level of my enemies! 

So, I finish a layout work on my computer and send it by mail. I get up from my desk chair as I go 
around, automatically pushing the sleep button on my computer, I make three steps, and I hear that 
my computer shuts down, too quickly to be normal. I go back to my office, and my computer does 
not turn on anymore. I start to panic slightly. This laptop is expensive (2500 euros) and it is not in 
Madagascar that I will find someone to fix it. I try again but no success. 

I finally find a young man in an electronics shop who offers me his help, as would a mechanic from 
Africa with a moped. Without any manual, he dismantles my computer and mounts it back several 
times, cleans it with compressed air for the tube and after a day, without having replaced anything, the 
PC restarts. By analyzing the traces in the files of my computer, I understand that the button of my PC 
had been programmed to create this failure once it would be pushed. This kind of attack will happen 
several times, by the end of 2017 with different PCs and most often creating real material destruction. 

Once again connected, I noticed the total disappearance of the website of the monthly book for 
which I was working. This one has completely disappeared. I call the hosting company. They do not 
understand either. Everything has disappeared, including the customer account, as if this site and 
this customer had never existed. New ring 0 attack. 

They were two huge cyber-attacks of the same caliber as the intrusions that I got the year 
before and I had no idea where they came from, and above all, why. 

Two other bursts of attacks of this style will be repeated, still in September 2014. They will destroy a very 
large part of my emails on Gmail after depriving our city of access to certain websites for three hours. Two 
other attacks occur while I ask my partner aloud to watch something strange on my screen. These were 
interactive ring 0 attacks and responding to our voices. Scary, and I will have others like this in 2016. 
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September 29, 2014. A Belgian police commissioner asks for my return to Belgium two days 
after the third and final burst. He wants to hear me in the context of the complaint that I filed with 
the help of secret service.  

Suddenly, I understand the reason for these attacks. These were to discourage me to return to 
Belgium. I also learn that the first attack on my computer took place exactly three hours after this 
commissioner moved to my previous home. And this kind of action-reaction (severe attack) will 
happen again and again, always with extraordinary means. 

I immediately notify the police officer and the investigating judge of what is happening to me, 
and they interrupt the investigation. A Belgian expert and a criminal lawyer warned of events, also 
prefer to stop advising me, realizing the power of these invisible enemies, but apparently in 
connection with the Belgian police. 

Specific Internet micro-attacks, like wooden arrows launched from rocket launchers, keep the 
pressure on me, until I decide not to come back in Belgium and to leave Madagascar for the 
Philippines. The judge closes my file. He closes my case after one year, which is a common period 
and included in the mail that informs me of this decision. The closing of my case will sadly mark 
the beginning of the terrorist events of 2015. 

 

 

MY TERRORIST CASE IS CLOSED  
THE TERROR ATTACKS BEGIN 

 

January 7, 2015. The Charlie Hebdo attack 

Immediately, some people say that something is not normal for a lot of reasons that I will not repeat 
here. However, one of the first observations is that a certain number of terrorists have the 
appearance and the attitude of hooded policemen or soldiers in operation. Some witnesses, even, 
confuse them. One of them will go so far as to shake the hand of a terrorist thinking he is a 
policeman. I see like everyone else, this attack in the news, but I do not follow what is said. I do not 
make any connection with my story. I am still very far from thinking that those behind this attack 
can be part of my story. 
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January 9, 2015 the hyper casher hostage-taking and shooting 

Two days after Charlie Hebdo, there was an important hostage-taking in a hyper casher shop in 
France. But, there are some shadow zones in this event. There was among the hostages a man with a 
cap who had a very strange attitude in comparison with the others. Some CCTV pictures show him 
inside and during the hostage-taking, and he looks like a boss of the operation. However, these 
pictures have been hidden to the public and that’s a clue. When the hostages are going out, they are 
surrounded by the police but the cap man doesn’t follow them, and the police do not ask him to join 
the others. He stayed in the place some time, same outside. (see Paris SG Youtuber). 

January 15, 2015. The terrorist hideout in Verviers, Belgium. 

This hideout is besieged by the Belgian police and the French RAID. Immediately, the media, 
including officials, mention that Belgian police costumes and radios were found in the terrorists' 
hideout. The official version is to say that the terrorists were planning to target the Belgian police. 
Terrorists have attacked the police many times, but even wearing military uniforms, they have never 
used real police equipment, nor radio. 

I write immediately to the investigating magistrate in Belgium, having closed my file. Indeed, it was 
strange that my intruders in my home, reacting to my terrorism case, were also professionals with 
military or police radios, this apart from any investigation. It was one of the first keys to my story, 
and I discovered the events of Verviers without having read those of Charlie Hebdo. Quite posed 
and professional terrorists, dressed in military uniforms or close to those of the police. 

November 13, 2015. The attacks in Paris 

They shock France and Europe. ISIS claims the attacks through his agency Amaq. Very quickly, it 
will be understood that the terrorists came from Belgium. Belgian police and justice are missing 
many opportunities to stop terrorists while the agency Amaq, will briefly become, in 2017, a 
Belgian website, news-agency.be intended to inform including attacks. 

A few days after these attacks I notice that the top Belgian police officer, at the origin of my story, took a 
new avatar. As Europe mourns its deaths and chooses flag and mourning images, the top officer takes a 
humorous image and his contacts say to him that’s it’s not the time to joke. 

He still has this avatar in 2018. This is a figure of a "Minion", from the movie "Despicable Me" 
whose the last version was released in the summer of 2015, with the title of "Minions." Yes, it's an 
animation movie rather humorous, but this Minion has, here, nothing to make laugh. He does not 
laugh anyway, he thinks and does not look happy. The film, has only used and updated a very old 
term "the Minions of Satan." By definition, the "Minions" are slaves of evil, as they are in the 
movie, but not only. The term "Minion" for example means today, on the Internet, infected objects, 
enslaved and used in computer attacks. But the "Minions" can also be those other slaves of the evil 
that are the terrorists on the field. The "Minion" is chosen, as an avatar, by the top Belgian police 
officer in the aftermath of the attacks, where the terrorists use police equipment (Verviers) or appear 
as police officers (Charlie Hebdo). 

On my side, I am beginning to ask myself questions, about these links, about my story, and about the 
dates. However, I will understand this Minion chosen by the high officer, only at the end of 2016, when 
I will discover its banner on the Internet which it, refers to the strategy. He is a strategist. 

22 March 2016. The Brussels attacks 

They strike Europe at its center. The terrorists seem to belong to the same group as those in Paris. 
Like the attacks in Paris, some enigmas punctuate these new attacks. Some people were aware that 
these attacks were going to happen imminently. ISIS again claims the attack through his agency 
Amaq. 
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Three days before these attacks, a Belgian minister had echoed in the press a message received from 
the Americans; terrorists in Belgium use PlayStation 4 to communicate. I will link this later, but the 
game of "Minions" is also a game for the PS4 console which is also precisely equipped the top 
Belgian police officer. 

Two other attacks of the same vein had already occurred on the 22nd of the month. I will warn the 
authorities of the next. 

 

You read correctly! I will warn the authorities of the next attack that will take place on the 22nd 
of the month, a few hours before it happens. This will be one of the most important elements of 
this story, and it will only be the beginning. 

 

Even, if all attacks will be signed/warned on my server, I will not always understand the alert received 
on time, or I may see it sometimes too late. However, I will warn the authorities of five terror attacks 
in total. But before that, you will have to understand some technical events. Stay hooked because they 
are essential to understand this story and they explain how I will be warned of the attacks. 

But remember of this, before to begin. You can understand also these attack’s warnings, like 
“signatures” on my web server, since these signatures do not have the purpose to warn me. Yes, these 
signatures coming just before the attacks, so, I can guess that an attack is coming, but it was not their 
purpose. Sometimes, theses signatures will come at the very minute, when the attacks happen.  

No, the most important for this terrorist organization is “to sign” all attacks on my server. A same 
signature for all attacks, means that all attacks are orchestrated by a same organization. This is the real 
purpose of this signature and of this situation. 

 

July 13, 2016. I send my file to the Commission on the terrorist attacks in Brussels which has 
just been set up. One of his experts in terrorism was precisely my expert in 2014. I, therefore, start 
to develop a report to present my story, because I am more and more convinced of its links with the 
attacks. I also suppose that this expert will confirm to this commission the veracity of my story 
since he and the lawyer, whom he found me, had been so afraid that they had preferred to give up. 

July 14, 2016. Nice attack, 31 hours after sending my email to the Commission. 

All the parameters of this attack show something that is not normal either. Police and the 
government are trying to disempower themselves. The terrorist who arrives on the pedestrian, with 
his truck, when he should never have done so raises many questions. Moreover, he has no 
connection with ISIS. 

July 16, 2016. ISIS claims the attack through his agency Amaq, 27 hours after the attack (according 
to the author and journalist David Thomson https://twitter.com/_DavidThomson/status/ 
754242780038397952). Remember that the agency Amaq, will briefly become, in 2017, a Belgian 
website whose vocation will be to warn the attacks. 

In the coming months, many of Amaq's claims will be directly related to me. 
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Before to continue, two fast definitions 

MIRAI BOTNET DEFINITION 

What is a botnet? It is a set of computers or objects connected to the Internet, infected by a same 
virus, then enslaved by it and finally used to attack a target. In the beginning, the botnets were 
relatively small, including some computers infected with the same virus and sometimes a few tens 
or even hundreds of computers. Each computer, under the control of the same virus, can then send 
via the Internet very large amounts of data to the same Internet server, which under this pressure 
becomes inaccessible. 

This kind of attack is called DDoS. So, the key to get a successful DDoS attack is the number of 
computers in the botnet and involved in the attack. However, since the antivirus become more and 
more efficient, it becomes more and more difficult to infect a growing number of computers. This 
is the limit of the botnet’s power. 

What is Mirai? Mirai is the name of a virus that has become very famous because it not only 
infects computers, but also and especially Internet cameras, such as surveillance cameras (CCTV), 
but also a series of other objects connected to the Internet, such as that routers, fridges, in short, 
everything and anything. Once infected, these objects had and still have the same role as infected 
computers. The infected camera still runs as a camera. But they are especially infinitely more 
numerous. This makes the botnet much more powerful and very dangerous. 

Today, in 2018, Mirai botnet contains more than 600,000 infected objects by the Mirai virus. All 
these objects could start attacking any target defined by the hacker on the control server. If the first 
DDoS attacks from a group of computers, could attack small servers, Mirai botnet can paralyze the 
internet of an entire continent. This is what will happen because of the same file you are reading. 
Moreover, if they point their attack to a strategic center such as a gas or electricity distribution 
center, the traffic control center of a large city, or trains, or a nuclear power station, they could kill 
a lot of people. 

 

September 21st, 2016. The commission on terror attacks in Brussels returns from holiday, and 
Mirai botnet appears to the world. Indeed, a US computer security company was studying DDoS 
attacks of an old-style. Moreover, they succeeded to identify some hackers and they have been 
arrested. So, another hacker warns them that they will be attacked in an extraordinary way. And, 
indeed, September 20, in the evening, September 21, for Europe (the date is important), they are the 
target, in the coming hours, of the first official attack from Mirai botnet. Without going into detail, 
my server also will be attacked simultaneously by the old-style DDoS attack, but from the same 
origin. This will let me make the link, later, between both kinds of attack. The attacked American 
company is surprised by the power of this new weapon, which is quickly identified as Mirai botnet. 
They publish the results on the Internet. There are 24,000 objects involved in the attack. But the 
worst was to come. It was just a test. 

October 19, 2016. I am receiving an email from the secretariat of the Belgian police 
headquarters. This one informs me that my file is followed. At this time, another of my Internet 
servers is hosted by a company linked to the American company Dyn DNS in Manchester US. As 
on September 16, 2014, this server is destroyed and disappears, from the web, three hours after the 
email from the police. I open a replacement website in the Netherlands immediately, and it is 
operational within a few hours. On October 20, I insult these hackers in an email, sent in copy to the 
top Belgian police officer, that I think he is responsible for this attack that I managed to counter. 
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October 21, 2016. The American company Dyn DNS in Manchester US is attacked by Mirai 
botnet, and this will be the biggest Internet attack of all time. (Note the previous attack was on 
September 21, Europe time, and this one is October 21). 100,000 objects are involved in the attack, 
and all major US websites become inaccessible. Even the White House must make a statement. 
Personally, I'm only surprised that my server was there two days ago. I don’t make any link yet. 

Today, this weapon (Precision for the pros: Mirai botnet original, Mirai 1st generation) has at least 
645,510 items, since all of them have signed in my server. Mirai botnet is, therefore, six times more 
powerful than October 21, 2016, and this continues to increase continuously. How am I closer to 
this weapon? The reason is the same to know why I am informed about the terror attacks. A botnet 
of this size can kill a lot of people, especially if the “special forces” of these terrorists, those hackers 
that nothing stops, have destroyed or undermined the defenses of the target servers. Personally, I 
believe, and I fear that because they never do anything unnecessarily.  

 

 

 

 

November 1, 2016. Four new simultaneous Internet attacks hit the GSM of my girlfriend, my 
server, and my computer. These attacks begin as hackers seem to know that we are not connected to 
our home in the Philippines but riding on a scooter. Arrived 15 minutes later, at home, we discover 
the beginning of attacks, but not what we had to see behind these attacks. 
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UNDER SURVEILLANCE IN THE PHILIPPINES - I CONTACT THE FBI 

 

November 9, 2016. My girlfriend is followed and accosted in the Philippines by strangers, who 
show her how to find a user hidden on a mobile phone. Back home, we follow this procedure, and 
we discover stunned, on his mobile phone another user with a pseudonym in two parts; one is the 
anagram of the name of the top Belgian police officer followed by a particle relating to Mirai 
botnet. The image that accompanies the pseudonym is the "Minion," chosen in avatar by the same 
high officer in the aftermath of the attacks in Paris. He is not a hacker at all. I realize then the 
double scope of this "Minion," this "slave of evil" which can represent both an object belonging to 
the Mirai botnet, and a terrorist on the ground. 

November 10, 2016. The GSM is also hacked and turned into a spy tool. This is what informs us 
the technician to whom we ask to remove this user from the GSM of my girlfriend. Indeed, he 
explains that this GSM had to be "borrowed" from my girlfriend in the past. He is completely 
destined to spy on us; microphone, camera, application, and location. That explained how they 
knew we were on a scooter when they started these attacks. Unfortunately, this also explained that 
we were physically followed more than once. 

At the end of December 2016, I contacted the FBI, with whom I exchanged 450 emails, of 
which 150 received. Indeed, I had just noticed that all the objects of this extraordinary Internet 
weapon, Mirai botnet, were trying to connect one by one on my server in the Netherlands. They 
behaved as if they pledged allegiance to my server and I had to inform the US, the first targets of 
Mirai botnet. 

Through the emails exchanged, I understand that the FBI is investing considerable sums to know what 
is happening on my server. They confirm me among other things that with this number of objects that 
continues to grow, this botnet represents a significant danger both military and civilian. Still, they do 
not find anything on my server and that my server is not involved in any attack system. 

However, I am beginning to understand who controls this weapon, since my previous server was 
destroyed at the very spot where the US were attacked 48 hours later. I invite them to question some 
terrorists imprisoned in the USA, to know their links with the top Belgian officer. FBI answers: The 
top police officer might be a double agent. I think he was a policeman and a terrorist, but I was 
wrong. He is apparently much more than that. 

January 21 and February 21, 2017. Mirai botnet follows our physical activity or the Internet in the 
Philippines. Indeed, faced with the constant connections of these objects, I had made control screens to 
monitor the level of these connections; that is, the number of objects that connect to my server per hour 
and per minute. These applications, therefore, give a red line on a graph whose height varies with the 
number of connections per hour. At these two dates, this level evolves minute by minute according to 
our activity to my girlfriend and me, whether we are connected or not, at home or in the countryside. I'm 
frightened, and I warn the FBI of this situation. Answer: we know they are watching you. 

 

Echanges avec mon contact au FBI… 
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Acknowledgment of receipt from the Brussels terror attacks Commission's about my update on my 
exchange with the FBI. 
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January-March 2017, my server in the Netherlands is the target of 3 ring 0 attacks strictly 
identical and requiring the highest skills. In a pictorial way, it's emptying the coffers of a bank through 
the sewers, but leaving the coffers closed and leaving no trace anywhere, except a business card, on 
the floor. Two of these attacks occur while I'm going to sleep, another, a few seconds after hanging up 
on an anonymous phone call from Brazil. Circumstances allow me to write, to the top police officer, 
that I encounter this kind of attack and the moment he opens my mail, I have the 4th and last attack of 
this kind. He had probably signed the first three attacks at the same time as the last one. 

March 6, 2017, the top police officer physically attacks one of my computers that serves me to 
communicate with Belgium (sending and receiving SMS). A few hours later, he attacks in his name, 
with his identity card and his signature, one of the websites (source of income for me) hosted on my 
server located in the Netherlands. It is this server that receives these connections from Mirai botnet, and 
that evolve according to our activity. The complaint that I file is closed again without any investigation. 
Surprisingly, the magistrate had immediately ranked it at the highest level of confidentiality. This again 
formed the sign that the magistrate knew what organization I was describing.  

 

THEY COMMUNICATE WITH MY SERVER – I WARN OF A FIST TERROR ATTACK 

 

May 22, 2017. I advise the Belgian authorities of an imminent terrorist attack. Indeed, I have 
before my eyes something extraordinary (see below). The level of Mirai botnet connections on my 
server climbed to a very high level (1200 connections per hour). It stayed there for several hours, 
before falling back to its normal level of 150-200 connections per hour. I then search in my activity 
what could cause this strong increase in activity, and I do not see anything. 

I turn to the news, and I see that Donald Trump was welcomed by Benjamin Netanyahu in Israel, 
the two great enemies of terrorism. I come across a video on YouTube that recorded the event, and 
when he got off the plane, it was 11:02 am in Belgium. I check the level of Mirai botnet on my 
server, and it too started to suddenly climb at 11:02 am. It means, that since 11:02 am, there are 
about 1100 Mirai objects connecting on my server per hour. Usually, it’s about 150/hour. 

 

I know these terrorists, and they really do not do anything at random. I call OCAM, the Belgian 
terrorist alert center, open 24 hours a day, to tell them what I see and understand. My interlocutor, 
whom I seem to wake up, does not understand what I tell him, and he asks me to send a report by 
email. I do this and send it to all my contacts, including some politicians and the Federal 
Prosecution. But it is relatively long to explain my story, Mirai botnet, this cyberterrorist weapon, 
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this increase in activity when Trump arrived in Israel, etc. When my report is finished and sent, I go 
to bed since it is past midnight, exactly 1:28 am in the Philippines. 

May 23, 2017. The bombing at the Arena Manchester UK 

I discover in the morning, the attack that took place the night 
before, some hours after sending my report to OCAM. Many 
dead including children. I understand, completely shocked 
that Mirai botnet had just warned me, on my server, of the 
first attack. I also understand, indeed, that nothing was left to 
chance. This is indeed an attack in Manchester UK while the 
first major cyberterrorist attack of Mirai botnet took place on 
the company Dyn DNS in Manchester US. Two times Manchester. Also, it was the 4th attack on 
22nd of the month, including the one in Brussels on 22nd March. Later, Americans will say that the 
kamikaze in Arena was formed in Belgium. I started to cry… 

June 3, 2017. The attack in London, ram-car and stabbing warned 2:30 before the attack, on my 
server by a huge spike of Mirai botnet activity, rising like a sword. Again, I will not see it 
immediately, and I will find it the next day when I get up in the Philippines. 

At the moment, completely shocked, I will use this comparison of a sword, destined for the OCAM 
in Belgium. My words scream, and I do not realize that the real organization behind these attacks 
has a sword for name and symbol! In addition, this organization sees on its screens what I see on 
mine and knows exactly what I send as graphics and explanations to the authorities since they are 
part of it! We will see that some curves on my server will really give the impression of being drawn 
while these result from hundreds of thousands of connections on my server. They see what I see. 

The London terrorists are described as almost unbalanced, demanding to be killed, wearing false 
explosive belts. These will form a signature that will be reused later in another country, in Spain. I warn 
the OCAM that the false belts are to be considered as a signature and that the next time, the vehicle will 
be filled with explosives. You could almost think of me as the brain. No, these terrorists read my mail! 

  

On the morning of June 4, 2017, the British government will say that there is no connection with 
the attack on the Arena. It was impossible to say in less than 12 hours. ISIS will claim besides, the 
same evening, the attack of London as they had done for the Arena, by their agency Amaq. For 
proof, I have a new spike of activity carried out with the same IP address, at the exact time of the 
claim by Amaq, which I repeat, will be later and briefly a Belgian web site. All this before 
understanding that ISIS does not organize any of these attacks! 
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June 8, 2017, ISIS launches a threat against 8 countries, and I have a huge activity of Mirai botnet 
on my server. 

June 13, 2017, ISIS claims 2 failed attacks in Brussels and Paris, and I get a huge spike in activity 
again. 

July 21, 2017, the attack in Halamish in Israel warned 1:20 before on my server and launched by 
a Palestinian against three Israelis. The terrorist had warned his mosque 2 hours before. 

July 28, 2017, the attack in Hamburg in Germany warned 1h before on my server and directed 
by another Palestinian. The terrorist is considered unbalanced. Please, note two times a Palestinian. 

August 9, 2017, the attack in Levallois-Perret against military provokes a huge spike of activity 
of Mirai botnet on my server again. 

August 16, 2017, the attacks in Catalonia warned a few hours before on my server. More 
precisely, this peak on my server precedes the explosion of the terrorist hideout in Spain, taking 
with it, the Imam who trained the terrorists. This Imam had a double life in Brussels. One of the 
terrorists receives a mysterious phone call from the police 2 hours before the attack on the ram car 
the next day. As in London, the terrorists wore false explosive belts and the van had to be filled with 
gas cylinders, all as I told OCAM on 4 June. 

Also, it turns out that the top Belgian police officer was on vacation in France from 5 to 17 August 
2017. Only, he never said what he did and to some, he claimed not to have been in France. As a 
reminder, the Spanish terrorists also made an express and mysterious round trip to Paris shortly 
before the attacks. The period when the high Belgian officer was supposed to be in France thus 
covers two attacks; Catalonia and Levallois-Perret. 

Also, the attacks in Spain will again be "commemorated" exactly 3 months later at the very minute, 
when the truck of the terrorists rammed on the pedestrian. See chart on November 16, 2017. 

I will repeat it, but on the commemoration, the warning on my server will respect the same shape, 
and the same IP address. 
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September 21 and 22, 2017, I have 6 alert spikes at specific times on my server, and the last is huge. I 
warn the authorities, but nothing happens. Note, the “21” the Mirai’s date, and the “22”, the attacks date. 

September 30, 2017, 8:15 pm local time, there is a terror attack in Edmonton, Canada, by a 
terrorist who has an ISIS flag in his trunk but seems unbalanced. 

1 October 2017, 1:30 am, a man is attacked in Basel, Switzerland, by several Muslims with knives. 

October 1, 2017, 13:45, there is the attack in Marseille, France, by a terrorist who kills 2 young 
women. This terrorist was known to the police as unbalanced, and he was also the day before his 
attack, in the police offices. 

October 1, 2017, 22:08 local time, there is a huge shooting in Las Vegas, 60 dead, 200 wounded. 
The shooter is presented as a casino player from whom he would have made his fortune, which the 
casinos refute. Also, he prepared his shooting in the manner of a professional sniper, leaving ballistic 
calculations in his room. ISIS claims the attack, but the investigators find no connection with ISIS. 

I did not receive any alert on September 30th and October 1st. I do not understand, I'm about to go to 
bed, and I shut down my computer. In the shower, I remember that on the 21st and 22nd of September I 
received six warnings and no attacks had occurred. There, I now have 4 attacks and no warning. 

I rush to my computer, turn it back on and check my foreboding. Each alert corresponds well to 
the precise time of an attack! And three of these alerts including the last huge of September 22, 
correspond to the minute to the attack in Las Vegas! (Brussels time and Las Vegas time) 

This time, these 4 attacks had been prepared and planned, and they had been signed on my 
server 9 days in advance!  
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A few days later, I receive a message from someone I do not know on Facebook. His profile was 
created for the Las Vegas shooting. Facebook says he lives in the Philippines, 40 km from my 
previous home, and he devotes his profile to Satan. As a reminder, the companion of the Las Vegas 
killer is from the Philippines and a few days before his act, he sent $ 100,000 to the Philippines.  

The next point is much longer (3 pages) and is extracted from my 132-page file. However, it marks 
a crucial turning point in my file. So, I write it in full here, because it is fundamental. 

 

15 October 2017, Discovery of the organization behind the attacks. 

In October 2017, it suddenly appears new events in the investigation of the Killers of Brabant. Old 
Belgian case of the 80s, in which killer’s attack supermarkets and shoot, causing many deaths. The 
authors have never been identified. However, the latest events in 2017 are guiding research to the 
military or the police. 

These news pushes some of my correspondents and friends on Facebook, to tell me that my file has 
curious similarities with the Killers of Brabant. I do not understand their hints, but curious, I'm 
ready to play, and I immerse myself in this story. Personally, I still remember it very well, being 
also from Walloon Brabant, province of Belgium. 

I then submit a summary of my story on the web. Immediately, I have reactions, and people speak 
to me for the first time about an organization named Gladio, sword in Italian. I do not know it. 
They send me links to videos and interviews. The interviewee in the first video gives me a familiar 
impression. He has the physiognomy and manner of expression of the Belgian top police officer, 
without being of course him. He talks and describes Gladio, as a soldier would describe his 
hierarchy, orders received and made without asking any questions. It reminds me that the top officer 
also began his career with the commandos before to work in the police. Also, the operations he 
describes, reminds me of the intrusions to my home in 2013. 

A deeper reading of the information on this subject, tells me that Gladio is a secret military 
organization, in Belgium, born from NATO in 1947 and its purpose was to defend Europe in 
case of possible invasion by the Russians.  

At the fall of the Berlin Wall and at the end of the Cold War, Gladio had become a bit useless, and 
this organization would then be converted, in the 80s, into acts of destabilization and terrorism in 
Europe to push the governments to more authority and security. Some attacks are attributed to Gladio 
in Italy. In Belgium, the name of Gladio is associated with the Killers of Brabant, but nothing 
confirms this formally. In doubt, European governments decide to dissolve Gladio in the 1990s. 

A former member of Gladio (MP3 in 2017) tells me that Gladio never dissolves. Some experts on 
the Internet also demonstrate it. After the 90s, Gladio would have become much more clandestine, 
while continuing to exist and act.  

Their operation is mainly based on the use of staff from the army, police, justice, and 
intelligence. Gladio is no longer supposed to exist, but its infiltration within these departments has 
never stopped growing. 

The effectiveness of Gladio is mainly due to the fear it creates among the people it tries to control and 
from which, it wants to get the collaboration, whether it is explicit or not. Gladio is a name that they do 
not even whisper. Everyone knows that "they" are there, but no one knows who belongs to them. 

If someone, victim or not of Gladio, tries to talk about it, it is quickly treated of crazy, isolated and 
victim of pressures, intrusions, threats and phenomena which terrorize him. If he tries again to talk 
about what is happening to him completely crazy, he will be even more considered as crazy too. If 
he still insists and becomes a danger to the organization, he can be quietly eliminated. 
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This what happened to me with the top Belgian police officer, since he always said that I am crazy.  
I have also been a victim of multiple professional intrusions into my home, whose signature had 
shown that intruders had police radios. It's typically Gladio. 

In fact, all this is also described to me in 2017, by a person from the Belgian Federal Justice 
(recorded call on MP3). The Federal agent who knows my file, qualifies it of Gladio and told me 
to be very careful because according to the agent, I am in danger of death. She asks me if I have not 
been poisoned yet. 

This question makes me cold in the back, because on two occasions at least, I had the same terrible 
discomfort, which each time, led me straight to the hospital, without them being able to discover 
there the cause of the problem. I had thought for a moment to have been poisoned by a professional 
in 2011, who was dating my wife and me. He was driving in an armored car with a weapon in the 
glove box and was carrying forged documents. My discomfort could have caused my death while I 
was driving. On the second occasion, in 2013, I was alone at home, but I had many intrusions at 
home. On both occasions, the same malaise took a good week to disappear and allow me to walk 
properly. The person from the Federal Justice, whom I still have on the phone (MP3), insists 
that if they have already arrived at this stage, murder is the next step. 

Apparently, it would be the same for anyone who dares to take a position on this issue. One of 
Gladio's ex-members also told me (MP3) that if he was still part of Gladio and if he had "to vote 
for my execution" (his terms), he would agree. Yet nothing stops me. 

I suddenly understand all my story. 

Suddenly a lot of pieces of the puzzle come together on their own. The organization that I 
supposed to be behind the top Belgian police officer finally takes a name, that of Gladio. In 
discovering this, I could also put a name on the real organizers of these attacks and explain 
why, I was and still am, warned. 

It seems obvious then that Gladio being behind all these attacks and these pseudo-terrorists are 
manipulated for this purpose. “Stay behind” is another important name of this organization, too. 

These Muslim terrorists, apparently many of whom are considered unbalanced, are manipulated by 
several levels of agents to push them towards their goal. Unlike "hooded" terrorists, Islamist 
terrorists do not intend to come out alive.  

They are the only ones who, by conviction and believing in acting for their causes, can 
transform themselves into kamikazes and, moreover, by giving a false appearance and a false 
origin to the attack.  

They are not afraid of death. They even hope to be able to die as martyrs. What they do not know is 
that they are acting on behalf of an organization that is totally opposed to them to put all these 
atrocities on behalf of Islam.  

The ultimate goal of Gladio is actually to push the "Christians" or others, to take up arms (the sword 
of Gladio, and the one drawn multiple times by the activity curves on my server) against Islam, 
whether by force or by law. 
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Even the lawyer of Abdeslam, the only terrorist still alive, of the Paris attacks, said he is very 
stupid. Have we already seen one real Islamist brain for these attacks? No never. Either they are 
dead, or unbalanced, and those who might be speaking, do not say anything. We have just learned 
that a brain of the attacks would have died in Syria. Is not it a bit easy? 

My discovery is actually terrible, but just how much true. Other 
readings will tell me that many experts have considered that September 
11, 2001, was already a Gladio operation to push the American 
population to accept the idea of entry into the war of the Americans. 
Historians tell me that these so-called "false flag" operations are in 
fact a fairly common military strategy. They easily kill theirs to 
justify an entry into the war. For example, several American warships 
took place under questionable conditions like those of September 11, 
2001, which, according to Mossad, the top Belgian police officer, would 
have been an important element in his preparation. 

Personally, I’m curious, and I had well noted that in the events of 
September 11, 2001, some things seemed strange to me. For the 
authorities, Pentagon has been impacted, for the official version, by a 

hijacked plane, but the impact is small and circular (without wings). There is no debris, no bodies, 
no plane. The hole in the Pentagone is the one of a missile and of course, there is no CCTV pictures 
on a area like the Pentagone ? It is the same for the building No7, next to the two twin towers that 
collapses on its own. It is the same for the twin towers itself that collapse in the same way and many 
experts will say that it was impossible without a "help" outside the planes. Some of these experts 
are also dead in strange conditions as well, one of them is dead with his dogs. 

Why do I talk about 2001, we're in 2018?  

Mossad had told me (MP3) that the top Belgian police officer was responsible for the death of 
Commander Massoud on 9 September 2001, two days before 11 September. The Internet tells us 
that this murder can be explained by the fact that Massoud knew what was being prepared and that 
he could have revealed it before or after the attacks of 11 September. 

But that's not all, the top Belgian police officer also asked me, in 2008, while I was at his home 
(working for organized crime) to confirm before wife and children that the best day of the Arab world 
was September 11, 2001... Yes, but he is not at all Muslim! He was even and still being one of the most 
powerful policemen in the country. He seemed proud to ask me this question in 2008, but today, with 
this explanation concerning Gladio and information received from the Mossad, this question and this 
pride could take on a whole different meaning! Would the top Belgian police officer have participated 
in the organization of September 11, 2001, as a member of Gladio, close to terrorists?  

In 2017, I invited the FBI to ask some questions about the top Belgian police officer, to Nizar 
Trabelsi in theory still in their prisons and close, according the Mossad (MP3), to the top Belgian 
police officer. The FBI replied, by mail, that the top Belgian police officer was perhaps a double 
agent... ». The loop is closed so we would talk well of Gladio. 

But if we talk about Gladio, this would mean that the top Belgian police officer might well have 
organized the murder of the Commander Massoud, as the Mossad said (MP3), but on behalf of 
Gladio and not out of friendship for Osama bin Laden.  

I can only assume that, but it would justify the immense power the top Belgian police officer seems 
to have today. Indeed, only the actions taken against me show a real and immediate power over all 
the components of Gladio (Intelligence, action, Cyber...), while these actions are frequently the 
result of an event or situation that binds us and is, therefore, the only one to know.  
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According to this reasoning, the top Belgian police officer could have a top position within Gladio. That 
would be huge, but that would probably be the only explanation for me being warned about Attacks.  

Who else, that the leader of Gladio can take the risk to warn me? If he is not the leader, he 
could be called a traitor within Gladio, especially as I advise as many authorities as possible of 
what happens to me. Who else than the authority of Gladio could decide to leave me alive? Who 
other than this same authority could be aware of the attacks or attacks being developed? Who else 
would Gladio be able to draw behind all the attacks? Who other than disappointed members of the 
police would want to lead attacks on police or military personnel?  

In the eyes of everyone, these attacks are too similar, sometimes simultaneous, sometimes stupid 
too. Many of them are something like snubs, such as the attacks against police officers, the fake 
explosive belts or fake weapons. One of the biggest snubs is the choice made by the Amaq agency 
of ISIS, to take for a few days, the domain name news-agency.be! A Belgian website to claim all 
the attacks in Europe and the USA! Why “.be”? The Gladio headquarters are in Belgium.  

I must add that sometimes, the warnings or attacks coming to me are linked to personal facts that 
only the top Belgian police officer knows. 

The question would then be why he chose to integrate me, for a long time or even years, into his 
strategy. I do not know how to answer that question. I am related to Gladio, to these attacks and of 
course to the top police officer. Why did he choose to warn me of the attacks?  

As soon as I understood all this, I immediately warned the various Authorities. As to confirm that I 
am on the right track, the following days, the level of Mirai botnet on my server will follow minute 
by minute, our activity to my partner and me in the Philippines. What better way is there to show 
me that I am right about all these assumptions? Another clue will be that the peaks on my graphics 
will look more as sword. 

Resume the normal course of events 

20 October 2017, the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Belgium takes a position in a case related to 
this one and therefore accepts that a terrorist file exists against the top police officer. 

31 October 2017, The Manhattan bombing is warned by an alert on my server just before it 
comes true. As of November 3, while ISIS claims the Manhattan bombing, I have a new huge alert 
of the same composition (IP addresses) as the bombing. In other words, like Las Vegas, I have 3 
alerts for the same attack. But there is something new, the November 3 alert has the shape of a 
knife or a sword, with a beveled tip on only one side. The mark of Gladio ? 
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The terrorist is very quickly considered unbalanced. He has a flag of ISIS in his car and a 
semblance of allegiance in writing is found near his vehicle. On the other hand, there is no concrete 
link between ISIS and the terrorist. And the last but not least, the terrorist uses fake weapons, as the 
previous ones use fake explosive belts! The same signature as before! 

1 November 2017, I also have a small warning tip at the precise moment Where a taxi starts to 
crush people in London. 

November 5, 2017, just over 11am in the Philippines (my home), I have a huge warning tip that stands. 
At the same time, there is an attack in Yemen, but I do not believe it. Yemen is a remote war zone. Later 
in the day, while it is a little over 11am in Texas, there is a former soldier who makes a real carnage, 
including children, in a church, which does not count blacks. So, the slaughter is not racist.  

The soldier had been expelled from the army a few years earlier for domestic violence, and the 
army should have warned the FBI, which would have banned him from acquiring weapons. The 
army would have forgotten to report it. The military was found shortly after the shooting, in his car, 
by the roadside, dead. The reason cited: suicide. Mobile relied on: Vengeance, the military wanted 
to go make his carnage in the church where his in-law family used to go, 3 years earlier. But 
Facebook gives another message; The killer had apparently converted to Islam in the previous 
months but would have cut his beard shortly before his attack by explaining his gesture by "a long 
story..." Gladio mainly uses people linked to the police or the army and disappointed by them. 
Gladio also had a motive for the elaboration of this shootout, fighting against weapons laws in the 
US. Anyway, it ends up on my server and will still be confirmed a few days later. 

6 & 7 November 2017, I have an alert with a very special shape on my server. There is a beveled 
tip on one side and the shape of a foot. I do not find anything in terrorist or potential terrorist news. 
On the other hand, at the cyberterrorist level, I find that a huge cyberterrorist attack is hitting the 
American giant Comcast, one of the first audiovisual and Internet companies in the world. And the 
curve they just published on the current attack corresponds in all respects to the one on my server! 
Also, the IP address at the base of the drawing of this curve on my server is the same as for the 
shooting in Texas. Two actions in the USA. 
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November 10, 2017, I have a new alert tip, beveled on one side. This alert at 3:45 pm accurate, relates 
to an attack in Blagnac in France. Indeed, a Muslim has just launched his car against Chinese 
students. This is also the time when the police received the telephone call warning them of the attack. 
Why and how my server is it advised the same minute? We will learn later that the driver has an 
extremist brother who works at the Police academy. The authorities say that the driver is unbalanced.  

November 13, 2017, a new huge tip of beveled alert on my server. It begins at the very minute that 
the operations of the Paris attacks began on 13 November 2015, exactly 2 years earlier by the minute. 
These operations begin according to the terrorists at 17:22 and not 19:40 as the police think.  

 
14 November 2017, new beveled alert tip on my server. This follows by the minute a new shooting 
at a school in Téhama, California by a man in military attire. He, too, as for the killers in Las 
Vegas and Texas, kills himself at the end of the killing.  
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November 16, 2017, exactly 3 months day to day, after the attacks in Spain, I have a huge warning 
and beveled tip that is emerging again on my server. The beginning of this tip, and the IP address 
that draws it are the same as for the tip appeared a little before the first explosion, marking the Start 
of the attacks in Catalonia. Even the shapes, on black background, are the same. 

 

 

December 16, 2017, I have to call a relative on the telephone and among the topics discussed is the 
position taken by the Department of Foreign Affairs in a case related to this file. This decision does 
not please the top Belgian high police officer. When I go to bed (classic signature), and I push the 
sleep button, my computer is dead. The processor is destroyed. It was the second time in three 
months under the same circumstances. The same thing also happened in 2014.  

27 December 2017, for two days, my server was showing a continuous alert, according to the threat 
launched by ISIS against 6 countries. But on December 27th, the level suddenly falls to normal, and 
6 hours later, it goes back to its previous level... At the same time, I learn that an attack just 
happened in St. Petersburg. This time, they do it to me, upside down, and no doubt is allowed. 
Warning me of attacks, it really amuses them. 
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In recent months and weeks, I did not have too much activity coming from Mirai botnet on my 
server and no more attacks in Europe, since Blagnac, on 10 November 2017. Since then, there had 
been on the server the strange activity linked to the disappearance of the Argentine submarine (see 
the long story), two commemorations of attacks (Paris and Catalonia) and the bombing of St. 
Petersburg. I explained this slowdown by the almost total weakening of ISIS. Indeed, ISIS is at the 
edges of agony, it was probably necessary to Gladio, to find a new battlefield and it was Kabul. 

 

21 January 2018, the Taliban claim the Kabul Intercontinental attack in Afghanistan. The 
content of this claim immediately retained my attention, as it mentioned that many foreigners had 
been killed. I notice then that the activity of my server displays a very important tip at more than 
1600 connections per hour, not far from the maximum ever observed on my server. This tip rises at 
the very moment of the claim. Then I realize I was wrong. There was no slowdown.  

January 23, 2018, past 11:00 a.m Belgian time, the activity on my server goes back to its maximum 
of 1800 connections per hour. This is the exact time when the Indian Prime Minister Modi opens the 
Davos conference in Switzerland. 19:52, I warn the various authorities, including the FBI of what I have 
before my eyes. 20:52, or 60 minutes later, an Afghan terrorist with a big knife is shot in a railway 
station by policemen in Belgium. 22:47, I get first response from the FBI. A 08:50 on January 24, 
2018, I get a last reply from the FBI asking me to stop all communication and at the same time, the level 
of connections on my server goes down to its normal level. At 10:00, the level of connections on my 
server has gone down to its normal level. This episode scared me because I felt that this important 
activity on my server ended with this exchange of e-mails with the FBI, in which they invited me to 
stop all communication. The level of activity on my server then went down to its normal level. 

 

 

Obviously, in this graph above, two events ask questions. While we are in a series "Afghanistan", an 
Afghan terrorist will just show up with a knife in a station in Belgium, where he will be 
slaughtered, that exactly 60 minutes after my warning to the authorities, of an important alert level. 
Given this, it could mean – let us be cautious – that this terrorist, whatever the result of this attack, 
was sent to attack according to my hour of alert. That would be the first time. Update: Indeed, I 
confirm, my email was the starting signal since this action-reaction phenomenon will recur three 
times in the following weeks. 
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But the most important issue is the level of alert that falls to the very minute when the FBI asks me to 
interrupt any communication! This is extraordinary, and there are only 4 possible explanations:   

 My emails are read, and this could only be done by reading the screen of my computer 
remotely since no email is saved on my machine. My emails are saved on a Canadian email 
provider, one of the most secure in the world, Hushmail.com. I do not believe it. Otherwise, 
they would have access to everything for years, as well as to all my contacts and passwords. 
It is possible, but it seems unlikely. 

 The FBI agent's e-mails are read. That seems to me to be possible, whether he knows it or he 
doesn't know it. His emails arrive in a non-encrypted way on a private server. 

 FBI emails are read. I have indeed written to my usual contact and to the agents on which he 
depends on the FBI. 

 The FBI is partly responsible for the warning signals I receive. 

But above all, why do those who control this level of alert on my computer, did they choose to 
make it coincide with that FBI order saying to stop all communication? 

27 January 2018, I once again had a series of spikes on my server which one matches perfectly to 
the trip of an ambulance bomb in the center of Kabul. It is difficult to represent it graphically, but it 
appears that the level of connections followed the progression of the ambulance to its explosion. 

Events of this type are common in Kabul, but these two events mentioned here have two 
similarities. Both were the subject of a US alert to their embassy. Indeed, the USA mentioned that a 
large hotel in Kabul could be the target of an attack when there are only two large hotels in Kabul 
A second warning was about a car bomb. 

In both cases, these attacks occurred, and the attack on the hotel was very prepared. The two attacks 
were the subject of a Taliban claim. In the first, they claim the number of foreigners among the 
dead. In the second, they said they had hit a lot of policemen. Strangely, these two claims match 
with classic targets of Gladio in this file. The next day, Donald Trump, defended the idea of a 
stronger intervention in Afghanistan. 

The terrorists respond to us and confirm their allegiance to Satan on my server 

A new and terrible big step towards the truth. 

Sunday, February 25th at 07:00 am Belgian time. I send this 
file to a large French-Belgian information site whose contents are 
written by the registrants, Agoravox.fr. This is one of the most 
important in the number of visitors. I send this file at 7am, Belgian 
time, immediately, a big tip of activity is created on my server. 

February 25th at 19:28, Belgian time, I try to contact Wikileaks. 

February 25th at 20:00, Belgian time, thirty minutes later, an 
explosion of mysterious 
origin takes place in 
Leicester, England. Five 
dead. We will then learn, 
that it is criminal, but whose 
reasons to date are not yet 
known. 
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The Monday 26 February at 19h06, Belgian time, I send my file in English to the website which 
depends on Edward Snowden (freedom.com). At the same time, the activity curve increases again 
on my server, and it stays at a height level. It is then 13h06 in Washington. 

The Tuesday 27 February at 11.30 am, in Washington, a registered letter, posted the day before, 
with a dangerous substance is opened in an American military base, and 11 military personnel are 
impacted, two of which are sent to the hospital. The letter accompanying the powder is in a 
mysterious language. The military are now out of danger, but it reminds me of all attacks against 
police officers or military without any big casualties. If it is a Gladio attack, this would also explain 
why, the curve on my server remained at a high level, since February 26, 19h06. 

They respond to a question and lend allegiance to Satan on my server! 

The Thursday 1Er March, in 13h20. The site Agoravox.fr has not yet published my article, but my 
article is very long. That could be understandable.  

The 1st March at 13h20, an Agoravox.fr reader contacts me on my Facebook page. He says that on 
Agoravox, my article is debating between the moderators 
and that they feel that my article, not yet published, would 
have the effect of a bomb. The reader wants to know more, 
and after reading the file, he feels that he has never read 
anything so consistent about conspiracy unveiled. He was 
expecting something big but not so huge. As we discuss, I do 
not inform my interlocutor, but the curve climbs again 
quickly, then goes down again a little, after 4 hours of 
spaced exchanges. 

In 18h45, the reader asks me if this organization, which 
communicates with me on my server, associates itself 
with Satan. At this precise moment, the curve on my 
server doubles its height to form a peak at nearly 1000 
connections per hour. It goes down immediately to the 
next hour. It remains relatively stationary for 5 hours, then 
suddenly goes up to more than 1000 connections per hour. 
While the curve has just exceeded the 1000 connections 
per hour, I am learning that a car bombing has just 
occurred, near an Australian convoy in Kabul. The curve 
descends immediately, then it goes back to the next hour, 

but less high by making a beveled tip and finally descends.  

These 3 successive peaks seem strange. I am beginning to know how these terrorists work; That 
must mean something. This activity, which I also check through IP addresses, started during my first 
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contact with this reader. But the first huge tip, almost identical to the next, falls when we talk about 
Satan. I understand that these three successive spikes on my screen and the 5 small dots between the 
two big spikes represent the sign of the 3 fingers and mean Glory to Satan! No doubt. 

They answered the question of the reader while attaching the gesture to the word, an attack with a 
car bomb, falling exactly on the second finger. That implies that they even programmed the drawing 
and the bombing so that they match!  

Worst signature is not possible.  

They do not speak, but this form of communication is understood in all languages. A known sign 
and a bomb as a response and that come in addition to a week high in events. That said, I do not 
know how they do it to know what I do on my computer.  

My Windows is relatively new (a few weeks). I am more than 10,000 km away, and my computer 
never stays unattended, and of course, I will not click on anything that can install spy software on 
my computer. I even use a keyboard scrambler and a secured Internet line (VPN). Also, my 
computer has the best security system. So, to be able to monitor me so 24 hours a day, through all 
the security measures I take, requires very high skills and indescribable human means. However, 
this is consistent with what I have known from them for over five years. 

On March 6, 2018, I inform by email, a relative about the sign of Satan, received a few days earlier 
on my server. I'm only trying to write this mail when the curve on my server is already climbing. A 
new clue that they monitor continuously what I am trying to do while this mail is not yet sent, nor 
even recorded on my machine.  

On March 7, 2018, it's the same, I'm still under surveillance. In 13h29, I launch a fundraiser, because 
technically, I had to start with this, to launch a petition after. They see it again, and my server immediately 
goes back to the point. At 15:45, I call for a Belgian politician in the European Parliament, and the alert is 
still rising, and it starts to go back to the next hour. At 18:08, the petition is online, the alert level has come 
down, but a Two-stroke attack takes place in 19:45 in Vienna (Two, like my own action; petition-
phone). It's a double-stabbing attack by an Afghan. An attack related to my activity and of which, 

somehow, I gave the start. 

On 8 March, some moderators of 
information sites, tell me that if my articles 
provoke attacks, I should avoid writing 
articles. I note above all that they 
understood very well, that my articles 
provoked attacks when they were not yet 
online. This means, therefore, that these 
"moderators" have also very well 
understood that my whole story is true since 
they are witnesses.  

I will not stop to write, because Agoravox, for 
example, refuses to publish these articles, 
while they see at the same time that they 
reflect a dramatic reality. If these terrorists 
communicate with me, it is because they are 
counting on me, to let know this situation. If 
not, it would not make sense. If it was not 

desired, they would just have to tell me nothing or to attack my computer, but that does not happen. On 
the contrary, our exchanges are accelerating as much as the attacks. 
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On March 14, I see a new peak of activity on my server with a beveled tip (Gladio mark). I don’t see 
any terror attack in the news, and I understand that this peak has maybe a link with the former spy 
story, the Skripal story in the UK. Indeed, this peak match with the end of the ultimatum from the UK 
to Russia to get explanation about the attack against Skripal and his daughter in the UK. Russia did 
not answer this ultimatum, and I felt already something wrong with this story. So, I try to understand.  

For Skripal, I don’t have any warning on my server, but I have something for the death of his friend 
one week later, and I have, above all, the signature at the end of the ultimatum. So, I must find 
where is the signature for Skripal attack and his daughter. On the day of the attack, I get a high and 
constant signal but nothing visible. I have the feeling to must filter a blowing noise to hear clearly 
the passage of a train. So, I remove all non-significative parts of this noise gradually, to get finally, 
what I’m looking for. I find the signature of the Skripal attack on my web server, with the different 
steps from March 03 to March 05, and the attack on March 04. 

The signal that I get is not very clear, there are still some parasites, but it is clear enough to be very 
sure that my server is linked to this attack, and to conclude that the Skripal attack is another Gladio 
operation. It is very important for the world since all occidental countries are saying that is a very 
serious act from Russia in the UK. Indeed, the poison seems to be a poison created by Russia in the 
70’s, so this poison is the only sign that the world has, to decide that this attack was orchestrated by 
Russia. So, I just find another signature telling that this attack has been run by Gladio. Since Gladio 
is born from NATO in 1947 to fight against Russia, I can conclude, that this attack is a false flag 
operation to attribute this attack to the only possible culprit, Russia.  

So, the raw signal, that I got from Gladio, during these 3 days, from March 03 to March 05 is the one 
below, and I insert, in green, the signal that I detected for the Skripal operation. A detailed graphic 
follows this one, but you can already see that Skripal story began with the first action from me, when I 
write to the Ambassador of France in the UN. Since the 5 last attacks done by Gladio match with one of 
my action, I could say the Skripal attack answers also to my action with the UN.  Indeed, you see that a 
reader on a website where I tried to post my story (refused, because it’s too much explosive story) asks 
me more information about the possible relation between Gladio and Satan. Gladio answers itself by the 
famous “Hail Satan” sign, including a first terror attack in Kabul, against a Foreign force which 
matches perfectly with the Satan sign. But you see also that the signal matching with this first attack, 
match also with the Skripal story. So, it’s two attacks to answer to my action with the UN and to the 
question of my reader! This Skripal attack is DEFINITIVELY a GLADIO operation because I found its 
signature on my server, but also because of this signature match with the first attack against an 
international target. Moreover, this signal matches also with the end of ultimatum and the death of the 
friend of Skripal.  
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Let’s see in detail the filtered signal from March 03 to March 05. We see better, the different steps 
of the Skripal operation. 

I provided another information in this graphic, the signatures A & B. It’s important. The signature A 
seems to take care only of the surveillance, of the targets in the first rectangle, and of the 
surveillance of the media in the third one. The signature B is very precise, limited in time and match 
to the hunt and to the attack on Skripal and his daughter. 

 

On the second part of the timeline (in red), we see that there is a high-level activity on the server 
from March 10 afternoon, to March 11, early in the morning. On the filtered part linked to the 
Skripal operation (in green), we see a peak on March 11, at 16h00, Belgian time. Both of them 
could be probably linked to the murder of the friend of Skripal, since two other peaks in this graphic 
match with two other events; 1. when the body of the Krispal’s friend has been found; 2. when this 
information has been disclosed to the press. And finally, there is a very big peak in the raw signal 
and in the green signal, matching with the end of UK ultimatum. So, we can say that the murder of 
Skripal’s friend is linked to this file, to Gladio and to the Skripal operation. 
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Conclusion on this Skripal story. 

This episode of this story is probably one of the most important.  

 It’s the first time, that I get a signature for an attack on a former spy and a murder, without to 
forget the daughter of the spy. 

 According to the timeline, Gladio decided to run this operation, after my contact with the 
ambassador of France in the UN. Again, they are reprisals, but it’s a way to demonstrate, to 
me and to my contact, that I’m right, like the 5 last terror attacks. This kind of target is new. 
I chose to contact UN, and they answer through an operation where the UN will be involved. 

 In reality, the target chosen by Gladio or by their “client”, is not Skripal, but Russia. Indeed, 
they decided to attack a former Russian spy with a poison looking the same as a well-known 
Russian poison and so, they use this poison as a Russian signature. Their goal is obviously that 
all occidental countries, the countries of NATO, take position against Russia because this 
Russian poison seems to be the only signature to find the culprits. They know the 
consequences. 

 On the other side, Gladio launches such false flag operation, while they know that I will try 
to find the signature and that I will try to reveal the truth to the world. But what is the goal 
to use me like this? Finally, who is the target? Probably, the real authors of this false flag 
operation wanted really to target the Russian. Indeed, this story unfolds like a setup where 
the other countries do not have the choice to imagine another scenario. But the authors of 
the false flag operation did not expect that Gladio, reveal to me the truth after the operation, 
once the operation is finished, with the consequences that the real culprits will be known.  

 To succeed such strategy, they must hide their usual signature on my server and to push me 
to find it, when they decide to let me know it. Moreover, this signature must be clear enough 
to become evidence of the false flag. So, they use a new way to transmit me this signal. 
They hid another signal inside the main signal. 

 This required a lot of work to allow me to find the evidence. The guy who is orchestrating 
this communication with me must know me, more than I know myself to be sure that I will 
find the signature that they have hidden for me. Even the peak of activity, in red, at the end 
of ultimatum, is just high enough, to let me think, that I have maybe something to search. 
Indeed, the same peak but belonging to the hidden signature, in green, is very huge, to 
remove any doubt on the meaning of this. It’s exactly the same with the peak in green, 
matching with the Satan sign! They probably launch this attack in Kabul to match with this 
peak, and to avoid that I will search something else! 

 All this is prepared, several days in advance and they make no mistake. They took 16 hours 
to draw this Satan on my server and I was going to find out what he actually hid only 11 
days later, after the ultimatum. This gives the impression that they knew that this ultimatum 
was going to happen, without even having started the operation! This is a good 
demonstration of the existence of a plan that may not be completed yet. 

 The guy behind all this is really a brain, not like the ones that authorities try to make us 
believe! If he is the one I know forever, the high Belgian police officer, yes, it’s definitively 
possible. He is a high-level strategist, playing chess, with all skills and same the dark humor 
to play with all this, including, the fake explosive belts, the fake weapon, the stupid attacks 
against police and army without any casualties. More they use Intelligence, strategy and 
dark humor, more I see the man I know. I could not imagine this communication system, but 
at least, I can decode it. 
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 It’s definitively, one of the most important Gladio operations, in this story. They have 
apparently decided to make me reveal and prove their own existence and this, against the 
interests of NATO. For public opinion, the revelation of this operation under false flag will 
reveal, at the same time, all other operations under false flags, like the 40 terrorist attacks 
linked to this file, with the 28 terrorist attacks signed on my server. I cannot imagine what 
will be the consequences of this truth, not only for this Skripal operation, but for all terror 
attacks on the 3 past years, and probably till the September Eleven, where they were 
involved according to, my friends in the Mossad. We run to a real disaster within the 
occidental world. 

 If this file explodes in the media, another disaster will occur in Belgium. Indeed, the 
headquarter of Gladio is there and the brain of all this, also. For 10 years, I tried to talk 
about him and about this terrorist case and Belgium has never done anything. I have never 
been heard by any magistrate. They closed all my files without any investigation. We 
experienced now, about 40 terror attacks around the world. I cannot count the number of 
deaths and the number of wounded. Of course, Gladio is the one to run these attacks, 
probably, on demand and using manipulated, unbalanced or drugged fighters with another 
unknown substance. But Belgium has definitively let Gladio grow from year to year in the 
country, to become the superpower that they are right now. Gladio definitively shares the 
responsibility of these attacks, of these dead and of these wounded with the ones, country 
included, which asked to run these attacks, but they share first this responsibility with 
Belgium. 

Belgium could be prosecuted for crimes against humanity since its law enforcement knew 
about the activities of Gladio (I have MP3 about this) and since they refused me on 6 
occasions to prosecute, because they knew exactly what it was about. Indeed, the heart of 
Gladio is composed by people working for the Belgian state, including police officers, 
among the most important. There is also this story, in 2014, where I’m forced to leave 
Belgium for Madagascar and where I’m welcomed and paid by a couple who knows my 
terrorism story without me telling them. This couple was, in fact, of the family of one of the 
main prosecutors in Belgium, involved in my story. 

Belgium has been the cradle of Gladio for decades and it is because I am Belgian, linked to 
this Belgian brain that I am also involved. As you have read in my story, everything is 
connected to Belgium. I can imagine that the brain planned something, especially for 
Belgium. And behind Belgium, there is Europe, which I tried to warn, and they refused to 
listen to me about this case. 

 I have to say that if Gladio has realized all these attacks, this is because our countries made 
it possible and Belgium in particular. I'm not saying that all European politicians are 
involved in Gladio, but if they are not, they have been advised by people involved in Gladio. 

 I see better, what is my position in this story. I am the only one who must reveal the truth 
with all the consequences that we can imagine. But I am also, at the end of the chain, since 
everything has been prepared, by Gladio, to get there, or at least by some of them. And they 
did it, because they knew me and they steered me in that direction, sometimes destroying 
my computer, to make me understand, that I should not go in another direction. It comforts 
me in the idea that the brain behind all this, is still the same man, this Belgian high 
policeman, who may want to destroy this NATO's secret army.  

 This is probably not the last great operation of Gladio. I am afraid that they are preparing 
another 11 September, version 2.0, for the day when the word Gladio will be delivered to the 
United Nations as the organization responsible for the attack on the former spy in the United 
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Kingdom. Perhaps, will they then talk of all other terrorist attacks in the Western world, 
including the famous 11 September 2001. Perhaps they will add NATO's responsibility. 
Perhaps even this attack, against the Skripal spy, has just been imagined, to get there and to 
lead to the self-destruction of Gladio, as well as to provoke one of the biggest earthquakes in 
the Western world. It is therefore perhaps a Machiavellian plan whose target is NATO for 
the organization, with Gladio, of these dozens of false flag operations with all these dead 
and victims. But it also means that, in short, I am really alone in the face of Gladio and 
NATO, because if this case is to explode, it will be at the expense of their existence. 

 Thus, the conclusion of this report, on this Skripal story, is that the Russians are definitely 
not those who attacked their former spy. This is Gladio with the final target, possible, 
NATO. Apparently, England was caught in its own trap, training with it all the NATO 
organization and its secret armies, as well as its conspiracies whose first targets in Europe, 
remain the civilians. The latter were killed and wounded when they were presented with 
culprits, but not the brains.      

 

On March 14, we see that the level of activity is going 
down since the Skripal operation is finished and 
succeeded.  

On March 15, I give a call to RT television at 8 AM, 
Belgian time. One hour later, 30 cars catch fire on the 
parking of a Belgian Nuclear plant. The graphic shows 
only a small increase in activity. I get the same increase 
after I called the office of the Foreign Minister in 
Belgium. 

 

  

 

 

 

To follow... 

Marc Delantre 
Pseudonym. 
 
File (PDF 35 pages with illustrations and evidence): 
French version: http://docdro.id/pCNWQWR English Version : http://docdro.id/g5M3R3w 
Petition « For the truth about terror attacks »: https://www.change.org/p/pr%C3%A9sident-du-
tribunal-de-grande-instance-de-paris-pour-la-v%C3%A9rit%C3%A9-sur-les-attentats-terroristes-
for-the-truth-about-the-terror-attacks 
Fundraiser (judicial matters, security, translations) : https://gogetfunding.com/a-whistleblower-to-
support-un-lanceur-dalerte-a-aider/ 
Facebook page to follow the evolution and contact:  
https://www.facebook.com/marc.delantre.terrorism.and.manipulation/ 
Secure email: marc.delantre@nym.hush.com 
Contact/chat secure page (not monitored) : https://tawk.to/Marc.Delantre 
PostScript: 
I’m looking for Youtubers or people who could help me in other media.  


